Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	10/4/2016	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, J Velazquez, Madeline Alonso, Kaitl Jauregui, Max Worden(Excused T Vernon, Melanie Nuckolls, Shawna Lilly Leon-Vicks	in Lucky, Daniel ardy), Shauna
Members Missing	Caleb Lewis(Unexcused Absence) (Excused Absence)	), Aria Heath
Guests	Robert Morin, Elizabeth Contreras, Lupe Ramirez, Josue Alonso, Jesus Solis, Eissiel Lamas, Tania D. Covambias, Adrian Barrera	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:05
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 9/27/16
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motions to approve the minutes of
	9/27/16, Senator Vernon seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of Student Clubs for the year 2016-2017
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanimously
	2. Motion passes Unanimously
	3. Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Geology club, Nursing NSNA, Veterans Club, ASL (missing
	constitution), ALSA, Gay Straight alliance (missing
	constitution), and Second year Nursing (missing
	constitution).
	1. Senator Alonso motions to approve NSNA as a club

	for 2016-2017, Senator Vernon seconds that motion.
	Alonso motions to approve the Veterans Club as a club 2016-2017, Senator Lucky seconds that motion.
	3. Senator Alonso motions to approve to give ALSA, ASL, Geology, Gay Straight alliance, and 2nd year nursing time to get their constitution turned in by October 14, 2016, Senator Vernon seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of officer Appointment for 2016-2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Vernon motions to approve Senator Lucky as Vice President for 2016-2017, Senator Worden seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Swearing in the officer Appointment for 2016-2017
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola Swears in Senator Lucky as her Vice
	president for the year of 2016-2017
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A very la Maria	Delected in The Section A Old (A) Occupied (in the
Agenda Item Action Taken	Robert Morin will Review ASWN Constitution
	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Robert Morin noticed a few things in ASWN's constitution,
	but the only thing is to define a little bit more. He
	recommends that he would work with a committee to work
	through the Constitution to clean it up.
	Sanatar Varnan matians to approve a constitution
	Senator Vernon motions to approve a constitution committee, Senator Alonso seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Volunteers to become a part of the constitution committee
Comments/Information	volunteers to become a part of the constitution committee
Comments/imormation	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	PResident Gurrola talked with PResident Burton about the
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

	Policies and was not turn down about her ideas, but was	
	more informed about what the policies was actually about.	
	more informed about what the policies was actually about.	
	<ol> <li>The part of the parking policies, PResident burton and PResident gurrola could not find the part where people need to have their cars registered.</li> <li>Also policies about the password that Vice President Lucky looked over was shot down.         Because it was generic with every password</li> <li>PResident Burton wants that Students to run concession stands. The ones that can run it would be ASWN or any of the clubs.</li> <li>PResident Burton wants parents to park and going through the other side so that the dirt road be paved.</li> <li>The foundation will be the ones to pick a person to get the scholarship. They also talked about the silver state opportunities grant and how President Burton wants us to promote it more.</li> <li>A student brought up that CDC is a bit expensive. The CDC is self sustained and they barely make it at the end of the year.</li> </ol>	
	·	
	give us their tips rather than a percentage. Everyone agreed that looking for another taco truck would be better.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Have Ian come in and have a chat about the concessions,	
3	Have FASFA parties/ Sign up for FASFA, Talk to Lupe about	
	Scholarships	
Comments/Information	Solidia Silips	
Comments/information		
Aganda Itana	Advisory's Poports	
Agenda Item Action Taken	Advisor's Reports No formal action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly will be out from October 10 to October 17 and time	
Odifficially of Discussion	cards will be due on the 14th and she will come back just	
	for that day and will be back on the 18th in time for the	
	morning meeting.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Itoms	John is the person we go to for support in Lillys absents.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Joint 13 the person we go to for support in Linys absents.	
Comments/information		
A In Many	0	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken	
Cummony of Discussion	College Councel has a manating an faider. Described Correct	
Summary of Discussion	College Counsel has a meeting on friday, President Gurrola has to be there.	

	The Budget meeting has a meeting on thursday. Trace
	The Budget meeting has a meeting on thursday, Treasurer Villeda has to be there.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Go to Committee meetings.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	No response from GSA
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	ALAS presented themselves at the meeting.
•	ALAS and Latino Cohort Plan to have an event for Day of the
	Dead and have all the clubs participate.
	' '
	Day of the Dead Committee will be made
	Senator Vernon volunteers herself to become part of that
	committee
	Committee
	ALAC and lating Cabout required to use the Conductab Regards
	ALAS and Latino Cohort request to use the Sandwich Boards
	to use on the day of the event.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
0	
Comments/Information	D.11. 0
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Action Taken	NO FORMULACTION WAS TUKEN
Summary of Discussion	Senator Worden asked about the training and Lilly
,	talked about how it could possibly be canceled.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	keep your schedules open for the training.
Comments/Information	
- Commonwell	
Agenda Item	Adjournment

Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:18 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	